
 

 

Page 1 of 3 
 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT               
112 N. FIRST STREET, LA PUENTE, CALIFORNIA 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2023, AT 4:30 PM 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
President Hernandez____ Vice President Rojas____ Director Argudo____    

Director Barajas____ Director Escalera____ 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Anyone wishing to discuss items on the agenda or pertaining to the District may do so now.  The Board 
may allow additional input during the meeting.  A five-minute limit on remarks is requested.  

5. ADOPTION OF AGENDA  
Each item on the Agenda shall be deemed to include an appropriate motion, resolution or ordinance to 
take action on any item.  Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public review at the District office, located at the address listed above.  

6. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
There will be no separate discussion of Consent Calendar items as they are considered to be routine by 
the Board of Directors and will be adopted by one motion. If a member of the Board, staff, or public 
requests discussion on a particular item, that item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and 
considered separately. 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors held on 
August 28, 2023. 

B. Approval of District’s Expenses for the Month of August 2023. 
C. Approval of City of Industry Waterworks System Expenses for the Month of 

August 2023.  



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

D. Receive and File the District’s Water Sales Report for August 2023. 
E. Receive and File the City of Industry Waterworks System’s Water Sales Report 

for August 2023. 

7. ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Consideration of Candidates for the Special District LAFCO Alternate Member for 
the Term Expiring in May 2026 
Recommendation:  Select a LAFCO Alternate Member and Direct Staff to Cast 
Ballot Before October 27, 2023 

B. Discussion Regarding District Staff Participation at an Event Hosted by Evans 
Food Group 
 

Recommendation: Board Discretion 
C. Consideration of Rejecting Claim in the Matter of Cari McCormick  

Recommendation: Reject Claim  

8. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
Recommendation:  Receive and File 

9. TREATMENT AND SUPPLY SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
Recommendation:  Receive and File 

10. PUBLIC OUTREACH REPORT 

11. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

12. OTHER ITEMS  
A. Upcoming Events. 
B. Information Items. 

13. ATTORNEY’S COMMENTS  

14. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
A. Report on Events Attended. 
B. Other Comments. 

15. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  

16. ADJOURNMENT  

POSTED:     Friday, September 8, 2023  



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

President Henry P. Hernandez, Presiding.  
 
Any qualified person with a disability may request a disability-related accommodation as needed to 
participate fully in this public meeting.  In order to make such a request, please contact Mr. Roy Frausto, 
Board Secretary, at (626) 330-2126 in sufficient time prior to the meeting to make the necessary 
arrangements. 
 
Note: Agenda materials are available for public inspection at the District office or visit the District’s website at 
www.lapuentewater.com. 



Item 6
Consent Calendar



 

 

Page 1 of 4 
 

MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT               
112 N. FIRST STREET, LA PUENTE, CALIFORNIA 

MONDAY, AUGUST 28, 2023, AT 4:30 PM 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

President Hernandez called the meeting to order at 4:30 pm.  

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

President Hernandez led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. ROLL CALL OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
President 
Hernandez 

Vice President 
Rojas 

Director 
Argudo 

Director 
Barajas 

Director 
Escalera 

Present Present Absent Present Present 

OTHERS PRESENT 
Staff and Counsel: General Manager & Board Secretary, Roy Frausto; Customer 
Service & Accounting Supervisor, Shaunte Maldonado; HR Coordinator/Admin 
Assistant, Angelina Padilla; Operations & Maintenance Superintendent, Paul 
Zampiello; Water Treatment & Supply Superintendent, Cesar Ortiz; and District 
Counsel, James Ciampa was present via phone. 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
None.  

5. ADOPTION OF AGENDA  
Motion: Adopt Agenda as Presented. 
1st: Vice President Rojas 
2nd: Director Barajas  



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

 President 
Hernandez  

Vice 
President 
Rojas 

Director 
Argudo 

Director 
Barajas 

Director  
Escalera 

Vote Yes Yes Absent Yes Yes 

Motion carried by a vote of: 4 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 1 Absent 

6. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
Motion: Adopt Consent Calendar as Presented. 
1st: President Hernandez 
2nd: Director Escalera 

 President 
Hernandez  

Vice 
President 
Rojas 

Director 
Argudo 

Director 
Barajas 

Director  
Escalera 

Vote Yes Yes Absent Yes Yes 

Motion carried by a vote of: 4 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 1 Absent 

7. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
A. Summary of the District’s Cash and Investments as of July 31, 2023. 
Mr. Frausto provided a summary of the balances in each account and was available for 
any questions.  
 
Motion: Receive and File 
1st: Director Barajas 
2nd: Vice President Rojas 

 President 
Hernandez  

Vice 
President 
Rojas 

Director 
Argudo 

Director 
Barajas 

Director  
Escalera 

Vote Yes Yes Absent Yes Yes 

Motion carried by a vote of: 4 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 1 Absent 
B. Statement of District’s Revenue and Expenses as of July 31, 2023. 
Ms. Maldonado provided a summary of the Districts Revenue and Expenses and was 
available for any questions.  
 
Motion: Receive and File 
1st: Vice President Rojas 
2nd: President Hernandez 

 President 
Hernandez  

Vice 
President 
Rojas 

Director 
Argudo 

Director 
Barajas 

Director  
Escalera 

Vote Yes Yes Absent Yes Yes 

 



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Motion carried by a vote of: 4 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 1 Absent 
C. Statement of the Industry Public Utilities Water Operations Revenue and 

Expenses as of July 31, 2023. 
Ms. Maldonado provided a summary of Industry’s Revenue and Expenses and was 
available for any questions.  
 
Motion: Receive and File 
1st: Director Barajas 
2nd: Director Escalera 

 President 
Hernandez  

Vice 
President 
Rojas 

Director 
Argudo 

Director 
Barajas 

Director  
Escalera 

Vote Yes Yes Absent Yes Yes 

Motion carried by a vote of: 4 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 1 Absent 

8. ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS 
A. Discussion Regarding ACWA Board of Directors’ Election for President & 

Vice President 
Mr. Frausto presented to the Board the nominations for the ACWA Board of Directors. 
The Board directed the General Manager to vote for Cathy Green for President and 
Ernie Avila for Vice President 
 
Motion: Direct General Manager to vote on behalf of the Board.  
1st: Director Barajas 
2nd: Director Escalera 

 President 
Hernandez  

Vice 
President 
Rojas 

Director 
Argudo 

Director 
Barajas 

Director  
Escalera 

Vote Yes Yes Absent Yes Yes 

Motion carried by a vote of: 4 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 1 Absent 
B. Update on the PVOU-IZ and PVOU-SZ Treatment Facilities 
Mr. Ortiz provided an update of the PVOU-IZ and PVOU-SZ Treatment Facilities and 
was available to answer any questions.  
C. Update on the Nitrate Treatment System 
Mr. Zampiello provided an update on the Nitrate Treatment System and was available 
for any questions.  

9. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

 Mr. Frausto had nothing to report.  

 



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

10. OTHER ITEMS  
A. Upcoming Events. 
Ms. Padilla went over upcoming events and verified the attendance of the Board to 
these events. 
B. Information Items. 

11. ATTORNEY’S COMMENTS  

 None.  

12. CLOSED SESSION 
President Hernandez recessed into closed session at 5:28 pm to discuss the following 
item:  

A. Conference with Real Property Negotiator - [Government Code §54956.8] 
 Property:   L. A. County Assessor’s Parcel Number 8208-025-948 
 District Negotiator:  Roy Frausto, General Manager 
 Negotiating Parties: City of Industry  
 Under Negotiation: Price and Payment Terms 

13. CLOSED SESSION REPORT 
Mr. Ciampa briefed the Board and provided the following closed session report; no 
reportable action was taken.  

14. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
A. Report on Events Attended. 
B. Other Comments. 

15. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  

16. ADJOURNMENT  
President Henry P. Hernandez adjourned the meeting at 5:40 pm.  

 
  Attest: 
 
 
 
 

    _____         
      Henry P. Hernandez, Board President   Roy Frausto, Board Secretary 



Check # Payee Amount Description

11071 Petty Cash 133.49$                       Office Expense
11072 ACWA/JPIA 24,691.95$                  Property Program Renewal
11073 Cintas 198.39$                       Uniform Service
11074 Ferguson Waterworks 3,227.90$                    Inventory
11075 Grainger Inc 35.45$                          Field Supplies
11076 Highroad IT 1,946.70$                    Technical Support
11077 Industry Business Council 225.00$                       Membership Dues
11078 Merritt's Hardware 146.76$                       Field Supplies
11079 O'Reilly Auto Parts 328.78$                       Compressor Repair
11080 SC Edison 14,537.96$                  Power Expense
11081 SG Creative , LLC 1,540.00$                    Adminstrative Support
11082 SoCal SCADA Solutions LLC 3,447.75$                    SCADA System
11083 Underground Service Alert 151.92$                       Line Notifications
11084 Weck Laboratories Inc 677.70$                       Water Sampling
11085 Wesco Security Systems Inc 297.00$                       Security Monitoring
11086 Waste Management of SG Valley 230.72$                       Trash Service
11087 Evoqua 128,854.49$                Resin Changeout
11088 Northstar Chemical 14,204.26$                  Chemicals Expense
11089 Stetson Engineers Inc 848.65$                       Engineering Support
11090 Weck Laboratories Inc 4,080.70$                    Water Sampling
11091 Weck Laboratories Inc 3,697.36$                    Water Sampling
11092 Applied Technology Group Inc 30.00$                          Radio System
11093 Chevron 3,551.51$                    Truck Fuel
11094 Continental Utility Solutions Inc 50.00$                          Billing Expense
11095 Corporate Billing LLC Dept 3,817.20$                    Truck Maintenance
11096 Public Water Agencies Group 1,438.25$                    CET Assessment (2023-24)
11097 S & J Supply Co Inc 9,276.85$                    Inventory
11098 SC Edison 360.21$                       Power Expense
11099 Staples 124.30$                       Office Expense
11100 Vulcan Materials Company 958.62$                       Field Supplies - Asphalt
11101 Weck Laboratories Inc 253.60$                       Water Sampling
11102 Valley Vista Services 394.54$                       Trash Service
11103 United Site Services 664.78$                       Restroom Service @ Treatment Plant
11104 County Sanitation Dists of LA County 107.65$                       Billing Expense
11106 Santiago E Loera Jr 1,000.00$                    D4 Certification Bonus
11107 Alexandra Guevara 345.00$                       Cleaning Service 
11108 Civiltec Engineering Inc 467.50$                       Engineering Servoce
11109 Cla-Val 3,601.26$                    CLA-Val Maintenance
11110 Continental Utility Solutions Inc 9.40$                            Billing Expense
11111 Grainger Inc 177.22$                       Field Supplies
11112 InfoSend 1,152.17$                    Billing Expense
11113 Jack Henry & Associates 32.50$                          Web E-Check Fee's
11114 Jiffy Lube My Fleet Center 103.31$                       Oil - Truck #32

La Puente Water District August 2023 Disbursements 



Check # Payee Amount Description

11115 McMaster-Carr Supply Co 130.57$                       Reservoir Maintenance
11116 NBS 4,237.50$                    Water Rate Consulting
11117 Pacific Premier Bank 100,046.96$                Bank Loan Payment
11118 San Gabriel Valley Water Company 239.13$                       Water Service
11119 Spectrum Business 297.97$                       Telephone Service
11120 Verizon Wireless 101.80$                       Vehicle Tracking
11121 Weck Laboratories Inc 506.00$                       Water Sampling 
11122 Western Water Works 2,268.09$                    Inventory
11123 Spectrum Business 717.17$                       Telephone Service
11124 InfoSend 1.00$                            Billing Expense
11125 ACWA/JPIA 38,032.70$                  Health Benefits
11126 Harbor Chevrolet 44,786.65$                  Truck Purchase
11127 ACWA/JPIA 36,249.94$                  Health Benefits
11128 Answering Service Care, LLC 157.59$                       Answering Service
11129 Chino Basin Water Conservation District 50.00$                          Leadership Training
11130 Cintas 186.40$                       Uniform Service
11131 County Sanitation Dists of LA County 216.89$                       Disposal Fee's
11132 Grainger Inc 23.23$                          Field Supplies
11133 Locks Plus Inc 271.92$                       District Office Door Repair
11134 Premier Access Insurance Co 3,152.88$                    Dental Insurance
11135 Spectrum Business 342.68$                       Telephone Service
11136 Verizon Wireless 76.02$                          Cellular Service
11137 Verizon Wireless 308.19$                       Cellular Service
11138 Weck Laboratories Inc 552.00$                       Water Sampling
11139 SC Edison 58,490.34$                  Power Expense
11140 Citi Cards 5,493.11$                    Administrative Support
11141 CAT Specialties Inc 1,155.91$                    District Hats
11142 ACP Publications & Marketing 3,145.41$                    District Newsletter
11143 ACWA/JPIA 1,144.80$                    Cyber Liability Insurance
11144 Collicutt Energy Services Inc 1,010.00$                    General Maintenance
11145 Eide Bailly LLP 1,068.20$                    Administrative Support
11146 Elite Signs And Graphics 2,310.32$                    Vehicle Wraps
11147 Mutual of Omaha 1,194.51$                    Life & Disability Insurance
11148 SC Edison 14,409.76$                  Power Expense
11149 Verizon Wireless 95.00$                          Cellular Service
11150 Weck Laboratories Inc 85.10$                          Water Sampling
11151 Verizon Wireless 114.03$                       Cellular Service
11152 Main SG Basin Watermaster 291,600.75$                Production Assessments
Online Home Depot 180.69$                       Field Supplies
Autodeduct Bluefin Payment Systems 1,032.20$                    Web Merchant Fee's
Autodeduct Wells Fargo 243.82$                       Merchant Fee's 
Autodeduct First Data Global Leasing 44.00$                          Credit Card Machine Lease - Monthly
Online CalPERS 700.00$                       GASB-68 Reports
Online Lincoln Financial Group 7,905.00$                    Deferred Comp
Online CalPERS 9,638.28$                    Retirement Program
Online Employment Development Dept 5,905.22$                    California State & Unemployment Taxes 
Online United States Treasury 35,061.72$                  Federal, Social Security & Medicare Taxes

Total Payables 906,400.25$          

La Puente Water District August 2023 Disbursements - continued



Total Vendor Payables 906,400.25$         

Total Payroll 92,969.18$            

999,369.43$         Total August 2023 Disbursements

La Puente Water District August 2023 Disbursements



 10:37 AM
 09/08/23

 La Puente Valley County Water District
 Payroll Summary

 August 2023

Aug 23
Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments

Gross Pay
Total Gross Pay 136,370.80
Deductions from Gross Pay

457b Plan Employee ‐7,905.00
CalPers EEC ‐5,031.89

Total Deductions from Gross Pay ‐12,936.89
Adjusted Gross Pay 123,433.91
Taxes Withheld

Federal Withholding ‐14,173.00
Medicare Employee ‐1,979.67
Social Security Employee ‐8,464.69
CA ‐ Withholding ‐5,847.37
Medicare Employee Addl Tax 0.00

Total Taxes Withheld ‐30,464.73
Net Pay 92,969.18
Employer Taxes and Contributions

Medicare Company 1,979.67
Social Security Company 8,464.69
CA ‐ Unemployment 54.23
CA ‐ Employment Training Tax 3.62

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions 10,709.21

 Page 1 of 1



Check # Payee Amount Description
5756 Cintas 198.36$  Uniform Service
5757 Grainger Inc 35.44$  Safety Supplies
5758 Highroad IT 1,297.80$                Technical Support
5759 Merritt's Hardware 134.45$  Field Supplies
5760 SG Creative, LLC 220.00$  IPU Newsletter
5761 SoCal SCADA Solutions LLC 1,149.25$                SCADA System
5762 Underground Service Alert 151.91$  Line Notifications
5763 Weck Laboratories Inc 118.50$  Water Sampling
5764 Continental Utility Solutions Inc 50.00$  Billing Expense
5765 La Puente Valley County Water District 57,329.94$              Labor Costs July 2023
5766 SC Edison 4,246.01$                Power Expense
5767 SoCal Gas 14.79$  Gas Expense
5768 Spectrum Business 80.25$  Telephone Service
5769 Staples 124.29$  Office Supplies
5770 Vulcan Materials Company 958.60$  Asphalt Expense
5771 Weck Laboratories Inc 270.00$  Water Sampling
5772 Cla-Val 8,396.01$                Cla-Val Maintenance
5773 Continental Utility Solutions Inc 9.40$  Billing Expense
5774 Grainger Inc 177.21$  Field Supplies
5775 InfoSend 925.31$  Billing Expense
5776 Janus Pest Management Inc 65.00$  Rodent Control
5777 SC Edison 19,117.29$              Power Expense
5778 Spectrum Business $
5779 Verizon Wireless $
5780 Answering Service Care, LLC $
5781 Cintas $

 297.97 Telephone Service 
101.80 Vehicle Tracking  
157.59 Answering Service 
186.38 Uniform Service

5782 Grainger Inc 23.23$  Field Supplies
5783 Industry Public Utility Commission 1,408.69$                Industry Hills Power Expense
5784 San Gabriel Valley Water Company 1,183.49$                Water Service
5785 SoCal Gas 14.30$  Gas Expense
5786 Verizon Wireless 76.02$  Cellular Service
5787 Verizon Wireless 308.18$  Cellular Service
5788 Weck Laboratories Inc 614.00$  Water Sampling
5789 Citi Cards 1,012.74$                Administrative Expense
5790 ACWA/JPIA 763.20$  Cyber Liability Insurance
5791 Collicutt Energy Services Inc 510.00$  General Maintenance
5792 Eide Bailly LLP 252.45$  Administrative Support
5793 Main SG Basin Watermaster 222,374.34$            22-23 Production Assessments
5794 Sunbelt Rentals 215.54$  Maintenance Rental
5795 United Rentals Inc 136.31$  Maintenance Rental
5796 Verizon Wireless 95.00$  Cellular Service
Online Home Depot Credit Services 89.85$  Field Supplies
Online Home Depot Credit Services 90.84$  Field Supplies
Autodeduct Wells Fargo Merchant Fee's 54.78$  Merchant Fee's
Autodeduct Bluefin Payment Systems 1,128.87$                Web Merchant Fee's

Industry Public Utilities August 2023 Disbursements



Autodeduct Bluefin Payment Systems 22.50$                      Tokenization Fee
Autodeduct Jack Henry & Associates 15.95$                      Web E-Check Fee's
Autodeduct First Data Global Leasing 30.20$                      Annual Lease Renewal
Autodeduct First Data Global Leasing 44.00$                      Credit Card Machine Lease - Monthly

326,278.03$      Total August 2023 Disbursements



 WATER SALES REPORT LPVCWD 2023

LPVCWD January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD

No. of Customers 1,233                1,244                1,234                1,251                1,234                1,256                1,236                1,252                -                    -                    -                    -                    9,940                

2023 Consumption (hcf) 27,134              41,823              24,043              40,698              27,693              54,484              37,090              72,720              -                    -                    -                    -                    325,685            

2022 Consumption (hcf) 30,028              50,516              30,287              57,235              34,805              63,736              44,747              72,317              45,688              70,182              34,384              52,672              586,597            

10 Year Average Consumption 
(hcf) 32,895$            52,489$            29,606$            58,128$            37,871$            70,878$            46,960$            82,820              47,561$            77,590$            39,508$            60,451$            636,757            

2023 Water Sales 75,152$            119,224$          65,978$            115,709$          77,681$            159,271$          109,107$          216,865$          -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  938,988$          

2022 Water Sales 78,737$            136,210$          79,575$            156,218$          93,717$            175,590$          123,715$          201,938            125,971$          194,818$          92,325$            153,404$          1,612,219$       

2023 Service Fees 68,131$            82,296$            68,280$            81,830$            68,343$            82,503$            68,590$            82,496$            -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  602,468$          

2022 Service Fees 63,895$            75,110$            63,596$            75,124$            63,553$            76,336$            63,504$            76,180$            63,586$            76,187$            63,364$            82,202$            842,637$          

2023 WS and SF Revenue 143,283$          201,520$          134,258$          197,538$          146,024$          241,774$          177,697$          299,362$          -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  1,541,456$       

2022 WS and SF Revenue 142,632$          211,320$          143,171$          231,342$          157,270$          251,926$          187,219$          278,118$          189,557$          271,006$          155,689$          235,606$          2,454,856$       

2023 Hyd Fees 950$                 750$                 950$                 750$                 950$                 750$                 950$                 750$                 -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  6,800$              

2023 DC Fees 356$                 11,689$            356$                 11,689$            356$                 11,689$            356$                 11,689$            -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  48,183$            

2023 System Revenue 144,590$          213,960$          135,565$          209,978$          147,330$          254,213$          179,003$          311,801$          -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  1,596,439$       

 $‐

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

 $140,000

 $160,000

 $180,000

 $200,000

 $220,000

 $240,000

 $260,000

 $280,000

 $300,000

 $320,000

 $‐

 $10,000

 $20,000

 $30,000

 $40,000

 $50,000

 $60,000

 $70,000

 $80,000

 $90,000

January February March April May June July August September October November December

10 Year Average Consumption (hcf) 2022 Consumption (hcf) 2023 Consumption (hcf) 2022 WS and SF Revenue 2023 WS and SF Revenue



WATER SALES REPORT CIWS 2023

CIWS January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD

No. of Customers 967              892              967              891              965              893              967              894              -               -               -               -               7,436            g

2023 Consumption (hcf) 46,138         21,528         38,538         21,587         45,739         25,727         57,149         33,375         -               -               -               -               289,781        p ( ) , , , , , , , , , , , , ,

2022 Consumption (hcf) 48,649         23,297         47,199         25,789         54,759         30,786         62,388         33,319         63,877         31,199         52,840         26,093         500,195        

10 Year Average 
Consumption (hcf) 50,340         24,264         45,724         25,354         56,891         31,739         68,515         38,483         71,435         34,483         60,845         27,324         535,396        

2023 Water Sales 129,349$     60,205$       107,228$     60,663$       128,297$     72,801$       163,037$     96,318$       -$             -$             -$             -$             817,898$      

2022 Water Sales 123,503$     58,734$       119,827$     65,288$       140,366$     78,894$       162,064$     86,507$       166,187$     80,453$       135,174$     66,444$       1,283,439$   

2023 Service Fees 69,937$       55,806$       69,959$       55,844$       69,951$       55,826$       70,001$       55,921$       -$             -$             -$             -$             503,245$      

2022 Service Fees 62,348$       50,336$       62,203$       50,334$       62,049$       50,236$       62,538$       50,249$       62,538$       50,220$       62,782$       50,251$       676,083$      

2023 Hyd Fees 1,550$         300$            1,550$         300$            1,550$         300$            1,550$         300$            -$             -$             -$             -$             7,400$          

2023 DC Fees 20,050$       6,282$         19,916$       6,448$         19,775$       6,157$         20,050$       6,157$         -$             -$             -$             -$             104,835$      

2023 System Revenues 220,886$     122,593$     198,653$     123,255$     219,573$     135,084$     254,638$     158,695$     -$             -$             -$             -$             1,433,378$   

 $‐
 $10,000
 $20,000
 $30,000
 $40,000
 $50,000
 $60,000
 $70,000
 $80,000
 $90,000
 $100,000
 $110,000
 $120,000
 $130,000
 $140,000
 $150,000
 $160,000
 $170,000
 $180,000
 $190,000
 $200,000
 $210,000
 $220,000
 $230,000
 $240,000

 ‐

 10,000

 20,000

 30,000

 40,000

 50,000

 60,000

 70,000

 80,000

 90,000

 100,000

January February March April May June July August September October November December

10 Year Average Consumption (hcf) 2022 Consumption (hcf) 2023 Consumption (hcf) 2022 WS & SF Revenue 2023 WS & SF Revenue



Item 7
Action / Discussion 

Items 



























From: Customer Service
To: Roy Frausto; Angelina Padilla
Subject: FW: Family Fun Day Friday, October 6th, 2023 at our plant, Evans Food Group LTD - 15430 Proctor Ave City of

Industry Ca 91745 (626) 222-1732
Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 11:36:55 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image004.png

From: Fatima Nunez 
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 12:51 PM
To: service@lapuentevalleywater.com
Subject: Family Fun Day Friday, October 6th, 2023 at our plant, Evans Food Group LTD - 15430 
Proctor Ave City of Industry Ca 91745 (626) 222-1732

Evans Food Group is proud to announce the 1st Annual Family Fun Day: Friday, October 
6th, 2023 at our plant, 15430 Proctor Ave City of Industry Ca 91745. This event will focus 
on safety and wellness at work and at home. We strive to provide the best work 
environment for our employees. We look forward to sharing our value and asking our 
employees families to join us. Invitation is extended to all 83 Evans Food Group employees, 
41 temporary associates, and to their spouses and children.  It is our goal to make this 
event a success.

About the Family Fun Day
The event is meant to honor our employees and thank the families of our employees by 
showing them we care. We want our employees and our community to know who we are 
and what we at Evans Food Group represent. We are happy to hold an unforgettable day at 
out plant in City of Industry. We will conduct plant tours to the families of our employees. 
We will barbeque hamburgers and hotdogs for the duration of the event, for all participants 
to enjoy some great food. In addition, there will be fun family friendly activities such as 
facepainting, bouncers, music, and much more. There will be raffles from our participants, 
who are joining us, to promote community services. All this will take place at our place of 
business at 15430 Proctor Ave City of Industry CA 91745 on October 6, 2023, from 1 pm to 
5 pm.

Participation Opportunities
We are actively seeking participants for this event. Each participant may set up a
table/booth to promote products and services. We are inviting your organization to 
participate please contact me at fatima.nunez@benestarbrands.com or call (626) 222-1732 
for further information. We hope you will consider participating in this year’s Family Fun 
Day!  Any ideas or feedback you have to offer would be greatly appreciated!
My Best,

Fatima Nunez – Human Resources Manager 
Mobile: 626-222-1732
Email: Fatima.Nunez@BenestarBrands.com

mailto:service@lapuentewater.com
mailto:rfrausto@lapuentewater.com
mailto:APadilla@lapuentewater.com
mailto:service@lapuentevalleywater.com




September 11, 2023 

Ms. Cari McCormick 
c/o Brent A. Robinson, Esq.  
Aiman-Smith & Marcy, PC 
7677 Airport Street, Suite 1150 
Oakland, CA  94621 

Re: In the Matter of Claim of Cari McCormick against La Puente Valley County Water District 

Dear Mr. Robinson: 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the above-referenced claim of Cari McCormick dated June 8, 2023, and received by our 
District on or about August 8, 2023, was rejected by action of the District’s Board of Directors at its meeting held on 
September 11, 2023. Please further note that the rejection of the claim was based on the fact that our District has 
never [or] has not over the past 20 years had an employee who retired from the District based on disability and received 
ordinary disability retirement benefits from CalPERS. Thus, there is no member of the purported plaintiff class, as 
described in the Exhibit A – Claim Narrative, who has retired from this District.  

WARNING 

Subject to certain exceptions, you have only six (6) months from the date this notice was personally delivered or 
deposited in the mail to file a state court action on this claim.  See California Government Code Section 945.6. 

In providing this notice, or by any other action it has taken on this claim, La Puente Valley County Water District does 
not intend to relinquish or waive any of your legal claims requirements or any rights or defenses potentially available 
to the District or its officers, employees or agents.  Should you file a lawsuit in this matter which is determined to be in 
bad faith and without reasonable cause, please be advised that La Puente Valley County Water District will attempt to 
recover all of its defense costs from you as allowed by California Code of Civil Procedure §128.5 and §1038.   

Sincerely, 

General Manager 
La Puente Valley County Water District 









































































































Item 8
Operations & 

Maintenance Report 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

Date: September 11, 2023 
To: Honorable Board of Directors 
From: Paul Zampiello, Operations & Maintenance Superintendent 
Subject: Monthly Operations & Maintenance Superintendent’s Report 

 

 

The following report summarizes LPVCWD, IPU Waterworks, BPOU, and PVOU operational and compliance 
activities of August and since the last report to the Board. The report also includes the status of various projects 
for each system. 

 
• Monthly Water Production Summary – Total production from the LPVCWD Wellfield for the month of 

August was 327.59 AF, of which 184.57 AF was delivered to Suburban Water Systems. IPU 
Waterworks Well No. 5 produced a total of 176.21 AF in the month of August. The August Monthly 
Production Report is provided as Attachment 1. 

• Well Water Levels and Pumping Rates – The latest static water level, pumping water level, and 
pumping rate for LPVCWD and CIWS are as shown in the table below.    

 

Well 

Static Water Level (Ft) Pumping Water Level (Ft) 

Drawdown 
(Ft) 

Current 
GPM 

Pumping 
Rate 

Specific 
Capacity 
(GPM/Ft) 2022 2023 

Difference 
Current -
2022 (%) 

2022 2023 
Difference 
Current -
2022 (%) 

LPVCWD 2 160 130 18.8% 192 150 21.9% 20 1,009 50.5 

LPVCWD 3 164 123 25.0% 173 133 23.1% 10 992 99.2 

LPVCWD 5 152 104 31.6% 174 125 28.2% 21 1,389 66.1 

COI 5 114 84 26.3% 161 147 8.7% 63 1,389 22.0 

 

DISTRIBUTION, SUPPLY AND PRODUCTION 



 

 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

• Monthly Water Conservation – A summary of LPVCWD and IPU Waterworks usage for the past 6 
months as compared to the previous Year is shown below. 

 

LPVCWD Monthly Water Consumption 

Month 2022 2023 Difference Current-
Previous Year (%) 

Accumulative 
Difference (%) 

March 129.15 93.31 -9.5% -9.5% 

April 121.02 105.03 -16.1% -12.8% 

May 140.36 117.13 -27.8% -17.8% 

June 143.96 123.84 -13.2% -16.6% 

July 154.20 157.80 -16.6% -16.6% 

August 161.76 142.58 -11.9% -15.8% 
 

IPU Waterworks Monthly Water Consumption 

Month 2022 2023 Difference Current-
Previous Year (%) 

Accumulative 
Difference (%) 

March 99.98 77.16 -22.8% -22.8% 

April 99.61 87.51 -12.1% -15.6% 

May 110.56 95.04 -14.0% -16.3% 

June 107.76 102.54 -4.8% -13.5% 

July 123.21 151.93 23.3% -6.1% 

August 124.26 116.41 -6.3% -6.1% 

 

  



 

 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 

 

1. LPVCWD Recycled Water Project 
Staff have finalized the LACSD site use permit. Field Staff has received the necessary parts, and crews 
are scheduled next week to perform the required work to complete the retrofit process for the recycled 
water meter serving the Homestead Museum. Once this work has been completed, the recycled water 
pump station and pipeline will be fully activated, serving customers with reclaimed water. Staff is also 
working with the remaining customers to prepare permit applications and individual designs for 
retrofitting all water meters.  

2. LPVCWD PVOU IZ Project and SZ-South Project. 
Staff continue to conduct bi-weekly project meetings with RC Foster to discuss the plant 
startup. Also, the District’s operators are running the IZ treatment plant, with discharge to the 
storm drain, now that the NPDES permit requirements have been met. RC Foster crews were 
working on the maintenance of the CIP piping, and LPVCWD Staff performed the flowmeter 
calibration for the LACSD permit. 
RC Foster has continued onsite construction for the new PVOU-SZ Treatment Plant. Recent 
construction activities include RC Foster crews running EW-C and EW-N Extraction Wells per 
required routine flushing and Wigen tech working on setting up the SCADA system/program, 
logic, and testing plant operations. 

3. Distribution Leak Repairs & Maintenance – Field staff performed various replacements and leak 
repairs to the water distribution systems in August. They have repaired and replaced: 3 water service 
lines, 5 curb stop replacements, 24 meter replacements, and 16 meter box replacements. 

4. LPVCWD Nitrate Treatment System – Staff is currently working with the contractor to complete the 
necessary construction work, including the installation of a flushing line for the brine pump system 
and the installation of pneumatic air lines for the new valves to complete the Nitrate system, making 
it fully operational. Once all work has been completed, the project team will resume testing in 
preparation for the loading of resin and DDW compliance testing. 

 

 

1. LPVCWD New 34-Unit Mix-Used Apartment Building at 15861 Main Street – Staff was recently 
contacted by a new developer that the project will be moving forward, and the developer requested 
to begin the first phases of the District’s new development process. Staff is currently working with the 
District’s Engineer in performing the water system demand analysis. Once the analysis is complete, 
the developer will receive the “will-serve” letter outlining the report’s findings and a water capacity 
analysis for the project.  

2. LPVCWD New ADU Project at 16149 Abbey Street - Staff recently received a request from the 
property owner at 16149 Abbey St. to install a new 1-inch water service and meter to provide service 
to a new ADU project. Staff is reviewing the submittal and preparing to provide the property owner 
with a cost estimate letter for the construction and water capacity fees related to the project. 

CAPITAL / OTHER PROJECTS 

DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS  



La Puente Valley County Water District

LPVCWD PRODUCTION Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 2023 YTD 2022

Well No. 2 134.04 121.44 141.96 123.68 130.85 112.51 121.95 141.15 1027.59 1411.60

Well No. 3 8.51 4.85 5.27 3.24 8.03 8.23 4.36 4.14 46.63 29.36

Well No. 5 155.66 157.36 169.65 160.99 170.50 191.99 186.19 182.30 1374.65 2304.99

Interconnections to LPVCWD 2.13 0.49 2.13 6.04 2.61 1.07 2.33 1.26 18.06 24.06

Subtotal 300.35 284.13 319.02 293.95 312.00 313.80 314.83 328.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2466.94 3770.01

Interconnections to SWS 196.42 190.17 222.24 185.93 194.85 189.96 157.01 184.57 1521.14 2168.86

Interconnections to COI 6.22 0.02 3.47 2.99 0.02 0.01 0.02 1.71 14.46 30.90

Interconnections to Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Subtotal 202.64 190.19 225.71 188.92 194.87 189.97 157.03 186.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1535.60 2199.76

Total Production for LPVCWD 97.71 93.94 93.31 105.03 117.13 123.84 157.80 142.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 931.33 1570.25

CIWS PRODUCTION 0.00

COI Well No. 5 To SGVWC B5 163.02 156.23 160.18 159.68 159.77 163.39 180.09 176.21 1318.57 1957.32

Interconnections to CIWS

SGVWC Salt Lake Ave 0.43 0.41 0.47 0.48 0.57 0.57 0.48 0.58 3.99 6.33

SGVWC Lomitas Ave 69.77 71.68 75.35 90.08 97.06 73.51 153.76 115.37 746.58 1209.58

SGVWC Workman Mill Rd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.06

Interconnections from LPVCWD 6.22 0.02 3.47 2.99 0.02 0.01 0.02 1.71 14.46 30.90

Subtotal 76.42 72.11 79.29 93.55 97.65 74.09 154.26 117.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 765.04 1246.87

Interconnections to LPVCWD 2.13 0.49 2.13 6.04 2.61 1.07 2.33 1.26 18.06 24.06

Total Production for CIWS 74.29 71.62 77.16 87.51 95.04 73.02 151.93 116.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 746.98 1222.81

PRODUCTION REPORT - AUGUST 2023



Item 9 
Treatment & Supply 

Report   



 

Page 1 of 2  

 
To: Honorable Board of Directors 
From:  Cesar A. Ortiz, Water Treatment & Supply Superintendent 
Date: September 11, 2023 

Re: Monthly Water Treatment & Supply Superintendent Report 
 

 

 

The following report summarizes LPVCWD, IPU Waterworks System, BPOU and PVOU-IZ & SZ 
operations, which includes the status of various projects for each system. 
 

 
 
 

• Distribution System Monitoring – District Staff collected all required water quality samples from 
both LPVCWD & IPUWS distribution systems for the month; approximately 65 samples were 
collected. All results met State and Federal drinking water quality regulations.  

 
• Treatment Monitoring & Compliance – All water quality compliance samples were collected from 

all the treatment processes and plant effluent, as required. Approximately 163 samples were 
collected. 

 
• Source Monitoring – All water quality samples were collected from all the Wells, as required. 

Approximately 24 samples were collected. The table below summarizes LPVCWD Wells’ current 
water quality for constituents of concern.  

 

Well Sampled 
CTC TCE PCE Perchlorate 

1,4- 
Dioxane NDMA Nitrate 

MC L= 6 ppb MCL = 5 ppb MCL = 5 ppb MCL=6 ppb NL = 1 ppb NL= 10 ppt MCL=10 ppm 

LPVCWD 2 1.4 25 1.5 18 0.71 24 6.6 

LPVCWD 3 NS NS NS NS NS NS 0.0 

LPVCWD 5 ND 4.0 .53 11 0.16 4.2 8.6 
ND – None Detected 
NS – Not Sampled 

 
 

• The Bi-monthly Nitrate Concentrations for SP-6 and SP-10 are provided as Attachment 1. 
 
 
 

WATER QUALITY / COMPLIANCE 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

1) BPOU Treatment Plant – Nitrate Project is still under construction, going through some final 
checks and some programming updates. The treatment plant is normal operation flowing through 
the bypass. Repairs & Maintenance – Staff have performed various weekly chemical calibrations, 
monthly analyzer cleanings and calibrations, SPIX pre-filter change-outs, daily treatment plant rounds 
and monthly reporting. 

2) PVOU-IZ Treatment Plant – Staff continue to run the plant daily and complete daily rounds and 
maintenance. Programming issues are still being worked out by the group, consisting of the SCADA, 
Wigen-RO, SPI, Geosyntec, Stantec, Northrop Grumman and the LPVCWD teams. 

3) PVOU-SZ Treatment Plant – Under Construction, most equipment has been delivered and has been 
installed and is in the process of being commissioned by each vendor. Electrical work is continuing by 
the electrical contractor – Frank’s. RO membranes have been delivered on site, along with filter media. 
Wigen RO staff has been onsite programming the system. Trojan UV team has been on site commission 
their systems. LPVCWD staff has continued O&M maintenance oversight. 

4) IPUWS Well No. 5 – Between Tesco and Hunter Electric - The Well is running and supplying water 
to SGVWC’s B-5 facility in Hand operation, at the request of SGVWC. All electrical repairs have 
been completed. In order to return the control of the well to Auto, control issues found in the Tesco 
panel need to be addressed. Currently, Tesco has completed the repairs to the PLC and Panel at their 
facility and is in the process of troubleshooting continuous voltage in the communications lines, 
along with Hunter Electric. 

 
 

OPERATIONAL UPDATES & PROJECTS 
 



Date SP-6 SP-10 Well(s) Comments
7/3/2023 7.9 7.9 2 & 5 Weck Lab (353.2)
7/6/2023 7.7 7.7 2 & 5 Weck Lab (353.2)

7/10/2023 7.9 7.9 2 & 5 Weck Lab (353.2)
7/17/2023 7.6 7.6 2 & 5 Weck Lab (353.2)
7/20/2023 7.5 7.5 2 & 5 Weck Lab (353.2)
7/24/2023 7.6 7.6 2 & 5 Weck Lab (353.2)
7/27/2023 7.5 7.5 2 & 5 Weck Lab (353.2)
8/1/2023 7.5 7.5 2 & 5 Weck Lab (353.2)
8/3/2023 7.5 7.6 2 & 5 Weck Lab (353.2)
8/7/2023 7.5 7.5 2 & 5 Weck Lab (353.2)

8/14/2023 7.8 7.8 2 & 5 Weck Lab (353.2)
8/17/2023 7.6 7.6 2 & 5 Weck Lab (353.2)
8/21/2023 7.7 7.7 2 & 5 Weck Lab (353.2)
8/24/2023 7.7 7.7 2 & 5 Weck Lab (353.2)

AVERAGE 7.6 7.7
MINIMUM 7.5 7.5
MAXIMUM 7.9 7.9

Notes:

All units reported in milligrams per Liter (mg/L)

MCL = Maximum Contaminent Level

N/A = Not Available (Lab Results)

SP-6 and SP-10
Nitrate Concentrations

EPA Method 353.2
MCL = 10 mg/L

Nitrate Concentrations
July - August

112 N. First St.  
La Puente, Ca  91744  Attachment 1



Item 10
Public Outreach 

Report



 
 

 

 

Customer Communications 
Prop 218 Notice  
IPU Summer Newsletter Released 
 

 

 

District Outreach  
District staff attended two (2) City of La Puente Events 

• Concerts in the Park 8/30 
• Concerts in the Park 9/6 

 

 

Website 
Continuous updates  
 

 

 
 

 

Social Media 
 

Topic Comments 
Number of Instagram Posts 5 
Number of Instagram Stories 5 
Number of Instagram Followers 273 
Post Related to Main Shutdowns 0 
Number of LinkedIn Posts 4 
Number of LinkedIn Followers 10 
CET Program 1 
CET Scholarship 0 

 

 

 

Public Outreach Report   
September 11, 2023 

 

 
 

 
 



112 N. 1st Street, La Puente, California 91744   |    (626) 330-2126   |   lapuentewater.com @lapuentewater

Important Information About Your Water RatesImportant Information About Your Water Rates

PUBLIC HEARINGNotice ofNotice of

Meeting Date/Time:
Monday, October 9, 2023 at 4:30p.m.

Proposed Adjustments to Water Rates

Meeting Location:
District Office
112 N 1st. Street
La Puente, California 91744

Included in this Notice:
Why have you received this notice? pg. 2
Why are rate changes necessary? pg. 3
What are rates used for?  pg. 5
Understanding Drought Rates  pg. 7
Proposed Water Rates   pg. 8
How can you participate?  pg. 11

Este informe contiene información muy importante 
sobre su agua potable. Para mas información ó 
traducción, favor de contactar a (626) 330-2126.

Disponible En Español
Visite lapuentewater.com/rates 
para obtener una copia de este 
aviso en Español



Important Information 
About Your Water Rates
This serves as notice that La Puente Valley 
County Water District’s Board of Directors 
will conduct a public hearing to consider 
recommended adjustments to the District’s water 
service rates for the next five years. 

All members of the public are invited to attend a 
public hearing to review the proposed rate study.

October 9, 2023 at 4:30p.m.
District Office
112 N 1st. Street
La Puente, California 91744

This notice is being furnished to you 
by La Puente Valley County Water 
District (LPVCWD or District) pursuant to 
California Constitution Article XIIID (also 
known as “Proposition 218”). Under the 
terms of Proposition 218, LPVCWD is 
required to notify the property owners of 
record of proposed changes to property-
related fees, such as water service.

pg. 2

Why have you received this notice?
You have received this information because LPVCWD is 
evaluating rate adjustments that would affect your water 
bill. The proposed changes are based on a cost-of-service 
study conducted by an independent finance consultant. 
The research, reasoning and analysis behind the proposed 
adjustments are explained in this document and will be 
addressed at the upcoming public hearing.

If approved, the proposed rate adjustments will be 
implemented on:

October 15, 2023 (year one); October 15, 2024 (year two); 
October 15, 2025 (year three); October 15, 2026 (year four); 
and October 15, 2027 (year five).

Under California state law, all property owners and 
customers of record may submit a written protest to the 
proposed rate changes. Only one protest per parcel is 
permitted. 

Please refer to the “How Can You Participate?” section on 
page 7 for instructions on submitting a formal written protest 
against the proposed action. All written protests will be 
verified. You may also appear at the public hearing to share 
any comments or concerns.

More information about the rates included in this 
document and how to participate is available online 
at: lapuentewater.com/rates

Si gustaría obtener esta información en español, por 
favor visite lapuentewater.com/rates o contáctenos a 
(626) 330-2126.



pg. 3

Why are rate changes necessary?
The District has considered numerous factors when reviewing a potential rate change, including the cost of 
operations and maintenance and securing reliable water supplies. LPVCWD hired an independent consultant 
to perform a cost-of-service study and determine the revenue required to maintain current service levels. The 
study demonstrates what it costs the District to provide water service and the appropriate rates to fairly and 
appropriately allocate the costs of providing water to our customers. 

The proposed new rates will allow LPVCWD to address the following needs:

• Water Supply Management
• Emergency Reserves

• System Reliability
• Rising Costs for Producing Water

• System Upgrades to Meet Demand
• Emergency Preparedness

$91.53 

-

La
 Puen

te 
Vall

ey

County 
Wate

r D
ist

ric
t

Utilit
y B

Utilit
y A

Utilit
y D

Utilit
y C

Utilit
y F

Utilit
y G

Utilit
y H

Utilit
y I

Utilit
y J

Utilit
y E

Variable Charge

Fixed Charge

$64.77 

$83.69 

$113.58 $115.24 
$120.66 $123.12 

$141.95 $143.46 $147.82 

$161.71 

Regional Residential Bi-Monthly Water Bill Comparison
The District’s current rates are well below similar water utilities in the region.

Water rate 
comparison 
includes variable 
and fixed charges 
based on a meter 
size of 5/8” and 
consumption of 21 
hundred cubic feet.



Grant Funding
Offsets Financial 

Impact on 
Customers

The District regularly looks for opportunities to secure alternative 
funding sources such as grants to support its water system 
improvement program. These efforts enhance LPVCWD’s public 
health and safety programs, educational projects, water awareness 
and conservation workshops, and community engagement.

Keeping Water AffordableKeeping Water Affordable
La Puente Valley County 
Water District has successfully 
secured $1.275 million in 
alternate funding from federal 
grant sources.

pg. 4

Disaster Relief

Water Treatment

System Improvements

Supports infrastructure 
upgrades for the water 
distribution system.

Ensures a safe   
and reliable potable 
water supply.

Reimbursement funding for activities that 
supported the District’s drought response efforts.

Projects that will be completed in this rate cycle would include recycled water 
efforts, nitrate treatment system, pumping improvements, well rehabilitation, 
waterline replacements, vehicle repair/replacement, and equipment needs.



Pumping / Accessing 
Water Supply

Water
Treatment

Water
Storage

Water
Delivery

General &
Administrative

The LPVCWD manages approximately 2,500 retail metered 
water service connections in a 2.5 square mile service area.

33 Miles
of Pipeline

4.9 Million Gallons 
Reservoir Storage

13 Booster 
Pumps

3 Wells 3.5 Million Gallon 
Treatment Facility

5 Pressure Zones

pg. 5

What are rates used for?
Maintaining pumps, pipes and equipment is an important part of ensuring that the District’s customers receive 
high-quality water and exceptional service. In times of drought, groundwater levels have reached historic lows and 
require additional resources to manage water supplies. Water system operations managed by the District include:

The District continuously invests in capital improvement projects that improve 
the performance of the water system or extend the life of existing facilities and 
equipment to avoid more expensive emergency repairs. 



pg. 6

Understanding Your Water Rate Structure
Residential water rates are made up of two components, fixed and variable charges.

The District works hard each day to provide a reliable, safe water supply 
while also striving to keep rates manageable. Costs to operate the water 
system and meet regulatory requirements are on the rise. Power, treatment 
chemical, insurance, wages and groundwater assessments have increased 
rapidly these past years. Absent rate increases, LPVCWD would experience 
budget shortfalls.

La Puente Valley County Water District is considering a five-year schedule 
of changes to water rates and charges that could affect your monthly bill. 
The District is proposing changes to water commodity charges, fixed service 
charges, and drought rates.

These charges cover the cost of maintaining 
the reliability of the water system, including 
maintenance, repair and replacement of 
infrastructure, water quality testing, meter 
reading, debt payments, and employee salaries.

These charges are based on how much 
water is delivered to a home and includes 
the cost to produce groundwater and 
purchase imported water, electricity, and 
treatment chemicals.

1 2Fixed Charges Variable Charges

The District has a five-zone, two tiered variable rate structure for the amount of water used by residential accounts, 
and zonal rate structure for multi-family, commercial and industrial accounts, fireline and construction services.

Included in Your RatesIncluded in Your Rates
As a public agency, LPVCWD 
cannot earn a profit from the 
services it provides, and must 
charge no more than the actual 
costs associated with providing 
services to its customers.

Cost of Water
The District is fortunate to have rights to a local groundwater source in the Main San Gabriel Basin. Anything we 
pump over our allotment must be replaced to maintain healthy water levels in the basin – either by leasing rights 
or purchasing imported water. Groundwater levels have been impacted significantly by many years of drought.



pg. 7

Understanding Drought Rates
In times of drought, State water regulators and local water availability require LPVCWD to implement mandatory 
conservation measures to protect and extend the water supply. To ensure these requirements are met and 
continue meeting the water needs of our customers in a reliable and affordable manner, the District is proposing 
drought rates. 

These rates may be implemented by the Board of Directors during declared drought levels, state-mandated 
reductions in the level of potable water usage, or other natural disasters or events that result in a water shortage 
and the need to require reductions in water usage.

Ensure Compliance With All 
Local and/or State Water 
Conservation Mandates

Collect Sufficient Revenue 
to Continue Providing Safe 
and Reliable Water Service

Drought rates account for various stages of water conservation to 
allow the District to continue meeting its financial obligations 
during times of significant conservation. 

These drought rates were developed to align with the State Water 
Resources Control Board Water Shortage Contingency Plan 
Shortage Level, which requires the Board to act to implement the 
drought/conservation rates. 

Managing Groundwater
Groundwater pumping assessments are imposed to secure additional water resources to maintain water 
levels in the Basin. Although necessary, this assessment has a large cost impact on all water providers that 
pump groundwater in the San Gabriel Valley.



pg. 8

Residential Water Rate Structure
The District incurs additional expense as water usage goes up because the District must use leased 
water rights to meet that increased demand. Tier 1 rates are based on the District’s allocated source 
of water supply and Tier 2 rates are based on purchased/leased water that the District is required to 
purchase to meet consumption demands.

Proposed rates would take effect on October 15, 2023.

Proposed Residential Water Rate Charges (2023 — 2027)
Bi-Monthly Service Charge – Single & Multifamily Residential (Based On Meter Size)

FIXED SERVICE 
CHARGES

CURRENT
RATE

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2023

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2024

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2025

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2026

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2027

5/8 Inch $  40.97 $ 45.84 $  51.34 $ 57.50 $ 63.25 $ 69.57
3/4 Inch $  52.94 $ 59.52 $  66.66 $  74.66 $  82.13 $  90.34

1 Inch $  76.88 $ 86.88 $  97.31 $  108.98 $  119.88 $  131.87
1.5 Inch $  136.73 $ 155.29 $  173.92 $  194.79 $  214.27 $  235.70
2 Inch $  208.56 $ 237.38 $  265.86 $  297.77 $  327.54 $  360.30
3 Inch $  400.08 $ 456.28 $  511.03 $  572.36 $  629.59 $  692.55
4 Inch $  615.54 $ 702.55 $  786.85 $  881.28 $  969.40 $  1,066.34
6 Inch $  1,214.04 $ 1,386.62 $  1,553.02 $  1,739.38 $  1,913.32 $  2,104.65
8 Inch $  1,932.25 $ 2,207.51 $  2,472.41 $  2,769.10 $  3,046.01 $  3,350.61

Variable Rate – Tier One Volumetric Charges (Residential) - 0-20 hcf

TIER ONE CURRENT
RATE

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2023

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2024

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2025

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2026

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2027

Zone 1 $  2.33 $  2.73 $  3.06 $  3.42 $  3.77 $  4.14
Zone 2 $  2.59 $  2.87 $  3.22 $  3.60 $  3.96 $  4.36
Zone 3 $  2.85 $  3.27 $  3.66 $  4.10 $  4.51 $  4.96
Zone 4 $  2.64 $  2.99 $  3.35 $  3.75 $  4.13 $  4.54
Zone 5 $  2.84 $  3.03 $  3.39 $  3.80 $  4.18 $  4.60

Variable Rate – Tier Two Volumetric Charges (Residential) - 20+ hcf

TIER TWO CURRENT
RATE

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2023

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2024

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2025

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2026

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2027

Zone 1 $  3.96 $  4.15 $  4.65 $  5.21 $  5.73 $  6.30
Zone 2 $  4.22 $  4.29 $  4.81 $  5.38 $  5.92 $  6.51
Zone 3 $  4.48 $  4.69 $  5.25 $  5.88 $  6.47 $  7.11
Zone 4 $  4.27 $  4.41 $  4.94 $  5.53 $  6.09 $  6.69
Zone 5 $  4.48 $  4.45 $  4.99 $  5.58 $  6.14 $  6.76           

               HCF = hundred cubic feet     1 HCF = 748 gallons



pg. 9

Commercial/Industrial/Multi-family or Public Authority/Irrigation Water Rate Structure
Non-residential customers are classified as either commercial/industrial/ multi-family 
or public authority/irrigation customers with a uniform rate.  

Proposed rates would take effect on October 15, 2023.

Proposed Commercial, Industrial & Multi-Family Water Rate Charges (2023 — 2027)
Uniform Volumetric Charges (Commercial, Industrial & Multi-Family)

ZONE CURRENT
RATE

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2023

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2024

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2025

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2026

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2027

Zone 1 $  2.77 $  3.22 $  3.61 $  4.04 $  4.44 $  4.89
Zone 2 $  3.03 $  3.36 $  3.77 $  4.22 $  4.64 $  5.10
Zone 4 $  3.08 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Fire Service Charge

SIZE CURRENT
RATE

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2023

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2024

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2025

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2026

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2027

4 Inch $  50.91 $  147.63 $  165.35 $  185.19 $  203.71 $  224.08
6 Inch $  131.00 $  313.70 $  351.34 $  393.50 $  432.85 $  476.13
8 Inch $  269.15 $  535.11 $  599.33 $  671.24 $  738.37 $  812.21
10 Inch $  348.86 $  830.33 $  929.97 $  1,041.57 $  1,145.73 $  1,260.30
12 Inch $  558.06 $  1,236.26 $  1,384.61 $  1,550.77 $  1,705.85 $  1,876.43

Fire Protection costs are those costs associated with providing sufficient capacity in the system for fire meters 
and other operations and maintenance costs of providing water to properties for private fire service protection.

Proposed Private Fire Service Rate Charges (2023 — 2027)

Uniform Volumetric Charges (Public Authority & Irrigation Customers)

ZONE CURRENT
RATE

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2023

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2024

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2025

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2026

EFFECTIVE
OCT 2027

Zone 1 $  3.06 $  3.22 $  3.61 $  4.04 $  4.44 $  4.89
Zone 2 $  3.32 $  3.36 $  3.77 $  4.22 $  4.64 $  5.10
Zone 4 $  3.37 $  3.48 $  3.90 $  4.37 $  4.80 $  5.28

Proposed Public Authority & Irrigation Customers Water Rate Charges (2023 — 2027)



pg. 10

Drought Response Charge ($/ccf) Added to Existing Volumetric Rate for Each Customer Class by Conservation Goal

WATER SHORTAGE 
LEVEL/CONSERVATION 

GOAL

CURRENT
RATE

DROUGHT 
RESPONSE 

CHARGE ($/CCF)

EFFECTIVE   
OCT 2023

DROUGHT 
RESPONSE 

CHARGE ($/CCF)

EFFECTIVE   
OCT 2024

DROUGHT 
RESPONSE 

CHARGE ($/CCF)

EFFECTIVE   
OCT 2025

DROUGHT 
RESPONSE 

CHARGE ($/CCF)

EFFECTIVE   
OCT 2026

DROUGHT 
RESPONSE 

CHARGE ($/CCF)

EFFECTIVE   
OCT 2027

<10% N/A $  0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Up to 20% N/A $  0.22 $  0.25 $  0.29 $  0.33 $  0.37
Up to 30% N/A $  0.49 $  0.57 $  0.66 $  0.74 $  0.83
Up to 40% N/A $  1.12 $  1.51 $  1.75 $  1.97 $  2.22
Up to 50% N/A $  1.73 $  2.27 $  2.63 $  2.96 $  3.33

Drought Rate Structure
The District has five levels of conservation goals based on water shortage 
levels. Each conservation goal will require customers to reduce their water 
use by the percentage at that level. 

During a water shortage, the District may be required to implement drought 
response actions that would include possible water rate increases due 
to changes in costs in providing customers with water during a shortage. 
These proposed charges are shown in the table below.

Proposed Drought Charges (2023 — 2027)

The conservation goals listed above correlate with the stages of water supply emergencies described in the 
District’s Water Conservation Resolution No. 273 (available online at lapuentewater.com/water-conservation). 

Since the District is currently at a Stage One Water Supply Emergency and pending approval of these rates by the 
Board of Directors, drought charges for the first goal level of < 10% water usage may be implemented in October.

Drought response actions 
may include development 
of drought plans, water-
use efficiency programs, 
education programs, regional 
partnerships in case of 
emergency, and water 
shortage contingency plans.



pg. 11

How can you participate?
If you have questions or comments about 
LPVCWD’s proposed rates, you can:

Call, visit or log-on. More information on the projected 
increases, including the rate study, is available for review at the 
LPVCWD office, or on our website, lapuentewater.com/rates. 
For more information, please call (626) 330-2126.

Write. Property owners and/or account holders may submit          
written protests by mail or in person to La Puente Valley County   
Water District, Attention: Secretary of the Board, 112 N. 1st Street,        
La Puente, California 91744. Protests must specify the rate or charge 
being protested and must include your name, parcel number and/or 
service address, and signature. Protests submitted by email or other 
electronic means do not count as formal written protests. All written 
protests must be received prior to the conclusion of the public hearing 
and only one written protest per parcel will be considered. There is a 
120-day statute of limitations for challenging any new, increased, or 
extended fee or charge. 

La Puente Valley County Water District 
welcomes your participation and input 
throughout the process as its Board of 
Directors considers the changes explained 
in this notice.

Attend the public meeting. Members of the public are welcome to attend the public hearing 
regarding the proposed rate changes. The hearing will take place on October 9, 2023, at 4:30 p.m. 
at 112 N 1st. Street, La Puente, California 91744. At the hearing, all members of the public will have an 
opportunity to speak, but verbal comments alone do not qualify as a formal protest.

Public Hearing Process. At the time of the public hearing, the Board of Directors will hear and 
consider all written protests and public comments. After the public hearing, if a majority of the property 
owners or customers of record of the impacted parcels submit written protests in opposition to the 
proposed rate adjustments, the adjustments will not be adopted. If a majority written protest is not 
received, LPVCWD’s Board of Directors may adopt the proposed changes, though they are not 
obligated to. If adopted, the proposed rates will become effective October 15, 2023, and scheduled 
adjustments will be implemented over the next five years, as explained in this document. 



112 N. 1st Street
La Puente, California 91744

Board Meetings (Reuniones De La Junta Directiva)
2nd and 4th Monday at 4:30 p.m. (2º y 4º lunes a las 4:30 p.m.)
112 N. 1st Street, La Puente

Office Hours (Horario de Oficina)
Monday — Thursday (lunes a jueves): 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
Friday (viernes): 7:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Important Information About Your Water RatesImportant Information About Your Water Rates

All members of the public are invited to participate in a public hearing regarding proposed changes to 
your water rates on October 9, 2023 at 4:30p.m. at 112 N 1st. Street, La Puente, California 91744.

Additional information is available online at lapuentewater.com/rates. 



SUMMER NEWSLETTER

Published September 2023

INDUSTRY INSIGHT

As a result of heavy storms and record snow packs, the Industry 
Public Utilities Commission voted to return to a Stage 1 Water 
Supply Emergency. Watering restrictions will now be as follows:

Watering Restrictions Updated

• Outdoor watering is limited to 3 days per week 
on Monday, Wednesday and Friday

• Repair leaks within 5 days after receiving 
notice from Industry Public Utilities

• No outdoor irrigation between 9a.m. and 5p.m.

Effective August 10, 2023

Did you know a Consumer Confidence Report is an annual drinking water 
report delivered to our customers that provides important information about 
your drinking water quality?

Your drinking water is tested thousands of times per year to 
ensure it meets or exceeds all state and federal drinking water 
standards. Our water is tested by certified professionals and 
laboratories to ensure the highest levels of safety.

Consumer Confidence Report

For more information 
about drought conditions 
and conservation, visit 
industrypublicutilities.com

A copy of this report was mailed out on June 30, 2023. 
Electronic versions are available at industrypublicutilities.com.

@industryca @industry_ca

Permanent Water Conservation Measures

Outdoor Watering
• No outdoor irrigation from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.
• No irrigation runoff to sidewalks/streets or 

watering public street medians

Use a Broom
• Sweep sidewalks, driveways and 

hardscapes instead of hosing them down

Fix Leaks
• Check for leaks and repair them regularly

Outdoor Watering
• Use only recirculating water in decorative fountains
• Turn sprinklers off during rain
• No watering for 48 hours after rainfall
• Use a nozzle when washing cars

Disponible En Español Visite industrypublicutilities.com/newsletter para obtener una copia de este aviso en Español



112 N. 1st Street
La Puente, California 91744

The design and construction of a new generator to 
replace the existing generator at the Lomitas Pumping 
Station will provide backup power to ensure a continuous 
water supply during power outages or disruption.

Investing in Infrastructure

Updated Watering 
Restrictions...
Learn More Inside!

Lomitas New Generator

Construct approximately 1,950 feet of 8-inch Ductile 
Iron Pipe on 4th Avenue to loop distribution system to 
Trailside Drive  and increase fire flow and reliability to 
the surrounding area. 

4th. Avenue & Trailside Dr. Waterline Improvements

Construct a prefab modular building at the Proctor 
Maintenance Yard to replace the existing building.

Proctor Maintenance Yard



Item 11
General Manager 

Report



 

 Page 1 of 2  

General Manager Report 
              
Date: September 11, 2023 
To: Honorable Board of Directors 
From: Roy Frausto, General Manager 
RE: General Manager Report 
 

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT TOPICS 

• Baldwin Park Key Well Elevation – 227.4 ft as of September 1, 2023. 

• Main Basin Operation Safe Yield for 2023-24 set at 150,000 AF 

• 2023 Rainfall (Puddingstone Dam) – The current year rainfall as of August 31, 2023, is 2.85 
inches. 

• Snowpack Report – Statewide (Northern, Central & Southern Sierras) 
o 0% of normal for this date as of July 31, 2023 
o 0% of April 1 Average 

• 2024 BPOU Budget – Staff met with the CR’s to discuss the proposed 2024 BPOU budget. 
The final 2024 O&M Budget is scheduled to be adopted by September 14, 2023. 

• CIWS Feasibility Study – Final treatment feasibility study has been completed by Stetson 
Engineers. CR’s are still reviewing the document to provide comments. 

• Recycled Water Project 
o Received DDW, Water Board and San District Approval 

 Staff is scheduled to tie over the first recycled water service connection to the 
Homestead Museum on September 14 & 15. 

o Received approval from San District to support LPVCWD’s proposed Phase 2 project 
to use 110 AFY (0.098 MGD) of recycled water for landscape irrigation at 10 sites. 

STAFFING 
• Vice President Rojas – 14 years of service 

 
 

• New Employees 
o Samantha Alfonso – FT Customer Service  

 
 
 



 

 Page 2 of 2  

GENERAL MANAGER ACTIVITIES 
 

Meetings/Activity Date 
Management Weekly Meeting August 7, 14, 21, 28 
PVOU – IZIR &SZ Progress Meeting August 2, 9, 16, 23, 30 
Public Outreach Meeting August 1, 29 
PWAG Executive Committee Meeting August 2 
Watermaster Board Meeting August 2 
COI, LPVCWD, RWD, WVWD August 3 
Ad Hoc Meeting August 3 
PVOU Project Update August 3 
Water Systems Projects August 4 
SCWUA Bylaws Workshop August 7 
City of Industry Civic Center Committee Meeting August 8 
PVOU IZIR & SZ-S – Start-Up Workshop August 8 
Server Project Discussion Meeting August 9 
Watermaster Basin Management  August 9 
Water Rates Discussion August 9 
IPUC Meeting  August 10 
PVOU August 10 
BPOU Budget Meeting August 14 
LPVCWD Financial Systems August 15 
Fiscal Audit Meeting August 15 
LPVCWD & NG Check In August 15, 29 
IPU Water Ops Meeting August 17 
RO CIP Pipe Corrosion Path Forward August 17 
Second Interviews – Cust. Support & Acct. Clerk  August 22, 23 
Project Meeting August 23 
Asset Management August 24 
IZ – Chemical Pumps  August 29 
Napolitano Event at Upper District August 30 
Coordination Call PVOU IZ August 30 

 
 
 
 
 

 



MAIN SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATERMASTER
STETSON ENGINEERS INC.
Covina  San Rafael  Mesa, Arizona ACCUMULATED RAINFALL
WATER RESOURCE ENGINEERS AT PUDDINGSTONE DAM (STATION NO. 96-C)

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

R
AI

N
FA

LL
 IN

 IN
C

H
ES

END OF MONTH

2022-23 2023-24 AVERAGE

*Data as of August 31, 2023

CURRENT YEAR 
RAINFALL IS                
2.85 INCHES *

AVERAGE 
RAINFALL

LAST YEAR 
RAINFALL

J:\1205\1205-01\Engineer's Report\\RAINFALL plates_



Item 12
 Other Items 



 

 Page 1 of 1  

Upcoming Events 
              
Date: September 11, 2023 
To: Honorable Board of Directors 
RE: Upcoming Board Approved Meetings and Conferences for 2023 
 
 

 

Day/Date Event Argudo Barajas Escalera Hernandez Rojas 

 
October 3-5, 2023 

AWWA WaterSmart Innovations 
Conference 2023   X X  

October 23-26, 2023 AWWA CA-NV Annual Fall Conference 
2023   X X X 

November 28-30, 2023 Association of California Water Agencies 
(ACWA) Fall Conference 2023   X X X 

  

     
  

     
  

     
  

     
  

     
 



- 1 -

 
SEPTEMBERR 6,, 20233 

  REPORTT OFF THEE WATERMASTERR ENGINEERR 
ONN HYDROLOGICC CONDITIONSS 

Baldwin Park Key Well (see attached graph)

Located in the central portion of the San Gabriel Valley within the City of 
Baldwin Park and used as a general indication of water elevations throughout the 
San Gabriel Valley
One vertical foot is equivalent to about 8,000 acre-feet of groundwater in the 
Main Basin
On July 28, 2023, the Baldwin Park Key Well groundwater elevation was 229.2
feet.  
On August 25, 2023, the Baldwin Park Key Well groundwater elevation was 
227.7 feet, a decrease of 0.2 feet from the prior week.  The historic low was 
169.4 feet on November 21, 2018. (Updated info: Key Well elevation is 229.2
feet as of July 28, 2023, a decrease of 0.8 feet from the prior week.)

A decrease of about 1.5 feet from the prior month. 
About 48 feet higher than one year ago (represents 384,000 acre-feet).  
Includes an estimated 98,000 acre-feet of untreated imported water in 
cyclic storage accounts, which represents about 12 feet of groundwater 
elevation at the Key Well.   

Producer Cyclic Storage – 55,000 AF 
MWD Cyclic Storage (for UD RDA delivery) – 25,000 AF
Other Cyclic Storage – 18,000 AF

Rainfall (see attached graphs)

Data are readily available on a daily basis and are indicative of comparative 
amount of rainfall in the San Gabriel Valley (percent of average)
Puddingstone Dam as of August 31, 2023

Average rainfall from July 1st through August 31st of each year is 0.10
inches
Rainfall during July 1, 2023 through August 31, 2023 is 2.85 inches.
Rainfall during July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 was 28.06 inches, 
which was 155 percent of average.

Los Angeles Civic Center as of August 31, 2023
Average rainfall from July 1st through August 31st of each year is 0.06
inches
Rainfall during July 1, 2023 through August 31, 2023 is 2.99 inches.
Rainfall during July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 was 28.40 inches,
which was 188 percent of average.



- 2 -

Report of the Watermaster Engineer on Hydrologic Conditions – September 6, 2023
(continued)

Reservoir Storage and Releases

There are three dams and reservoirs located along the San Gabriel River above 
San Gabriel Canyon.  Their primary function is for flood control and also used to 
store watershed runoff for subsequent groundwater replenishment.

Cogswell Reservoir is located highest in the watershed and has a 
maximum storage capacity of 10,475 acre-feet.
San Gabriel Reservoir is located downstream of and receives releases from
Cogswell Reservoir, and has a maximum storage capacity of 44,044 acre-
feet.
Morris Reservoir is located downstream of and receives releases from San 
Gabriel Reservoir, and has a maximum storage capacity of 28,736 acre-
feet.  Releases from Morris Reservoir and San Gabriel Reservoir are used 
at local surface water treatment plants and used for groundwater 
replenishment.
Total storage capacity is 83,255 acre-feet.
The combined minimum pool behind Cogswell, San Gabriel and Morris 
Reservoirs is about 10,500 acre-feet.
Combined storage as of August 29, 2023 was 19,336 acre-feet (about 23
percent of capacity).
San Gabriel Reservoir inflow was 177 cfs and release was 182 cfs as of
August 29, 2023.
Morris Reservoir inflow was 177 cfs and release was 460 cfs as of August
29, 2023.

Untreated Imported Water Deliveries

Upper District
USG-3 is located in San Gabriel Canyon just below Morris Dam, it
represents Upper District’s primary point of delivery of untreated 
imported water for groundwater replenishment to the San Gabriel Valley.
The typical delivery rate is about 190 cfs (or about 375 acre-feet per day).
During July 2023, Upper District delivered 12,296 acre-feet through USG-
3.
During August 2023, Upper District delivered approximately 6,900 acre-
feet through USG-3, as of August 29, 2023.

Three Valleys District
During July 2023, Three Valleys District did not make deliveries through 
PM-26.
During August 2023, Three Valleys District does not plan to make 
deliveries through PM-26.
During July 2023, Three Valleys District did not make deliveries through 
USG-3 and to the San Gabriel Canyon.
During August 2023, Three Valleys District does not plan to make 
deliveries through USG-3 and to the San Gabriel Canyon



- 3 -

Report of the Watermaster Engineer on Hydrologic Conditions – September 6, 2023
(continued)

San Gabriel District
During July 2023, San Gabriel District delivered 730 acre-feet to the San
Dimas Wash, 175 acre-feet to Big Dalton Wash, and 1,000 acre-feet to the 
San Gabriel Canyon.
During July 2023, San Gabriel District did not make deliveries to the San 
Gabriel River.
During August 2023, San Gabriel District plans to deliver about 800 acre-
feet to the San Dimas Wash, about 130 acre-feet to Big Dalton Wash, and 
about 1,150 acre-feet to the San Gabriel Canyon.
During August 2023, San Gabriel District does not plan to make deliveries 
to the San Gabriel River.

Landfill Report 

Watermaster staff toured the following landfills during the month of August 2023:
Azusa Land Reclamation
Peck Road

During the tour, Watermaster staff found that each landfill appeared to operate 
consistent with the conditions under each landfill’s permit.

Water Quality

Water systems are required by the Division of Drinking Water (DDW) to collect
water quality data from source wells and provide the results to DDW pursuant to 
Title 22 (Water quality data collected through Main San Gabriel Basin 
Watermaster’s Basinwide Groundwater Quality Monitoring Program)

During August 2023, 74 wells were sampled under Title 22
During July 2023, 53 wells were sampled under Title 22
During July 2023, Stetson Engineers Inc. received no public notice of 
wells shut down due to contamination.

DDW announced it will be proposing the regulations for hexavalent chromium 
Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) of 10 part per billion (ppb) with a notice of 
a public hearing to receive public comments regarding the proposed regulations of 
the hexavalent chromium MCL.

DDW is proposing a compliance schedule based on system size:
o Systems with more than 10,000 service connections would be 

required to comply with the MCL within 2 years of rule adoption.
o Systems with 1,000 to 10,000 service connections would be 

required to comply with the MCL within 3 years of rule adoption.
o Systems with less than 1,000 service connections would be 

required to comply with the MCL within 4 years of rule adoption.
DDW announced, it has proposed revised notification level (NL) of 20 ppb and 
response levels of 200 ppb for manganese based on toxicological endpoints. The
current NL for manganese is 500 ppb and the secondary MCL for manganese is 
50 ppb.



 - 4 - 

Report of the Watermaster Engineer on Hydrologic Conditions – September 6, 2023 
(continued) 

 
 Manganese is a secondary standard and is sampled by the Producer as part 

of the triennial General Mineral / General Physicals (GM/GP) sampling. 
Watermaster does not sample for manganese. 

 
 DDW has issued the notification level (NL) for perfluorohexane sulfonic acid 

(PFHxS) at 3 parts per trillion (ppt) and the response level at 20 ppt under the  
recommendation by The Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment 
(OEHHA).  

 Detections of PFHxS above 2 ppt have been found in the Main San 
Gabriel Basin.  

 United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has updated Health 
Advisories on Per- and Polyfluroalkyl Substances (PFAS). 

 Interim Health Advisories 
o Perfluorooctanoic Acid (PFOA) 
o Perfluorooctane sulfonate (PFOS) 

 Final Health Advisories 
o GenX chemicals (PFOA replacement) 
o Perfluorobutane sulfonic acid (PFBS) (PFOS replacement) 

 For PFOA and PFOS, some negative health effects may occur at 
concentrations that are near zero and below our ability to detect at this 
time. 

 The lower the level of these chemicals in drinking water, the lower the risk 
to public health. 

o PFOA - Health Advisory Value - 0.004 ppt (Interim), Minimum 
Reporting Level – 4 ppt  

o PFOS - Health Advisory Value - 0.02 ppt (Interim), Minimum 
Reporting Level – 4 ppt  

o GenX Chemicals - Health Advisory Value - 10 ppt (Final), 
Minimum Reporting Level – 5 ppt  

o PFBS - Health Advisory Value – 2,000 ppt (Final), Minimum 
Reporting Level – 3 ppt  

 
 
 
Z:\Jobs\1205\1205-01\Engineer's Report\ENGINEERS REPORT for WM Board members.doc 



MAIN SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATERMASTER

BALDWIN PARK KEY WELL
GROUNDWATER ELEVATION

140
145
150
155
160
165
170
175
180
185
190
195
200
205
210
215
220
225
230
235
240
245
250
255
260
265
270
275
280

Ju
l-9

7
Ja

n-
98

Ju
l-9

8
Ja

n-
99

Ju
l-9

9
Ja

n-
00

Ju
l-0

0
Ja

n-
01

Ju
l-0

1
Ja

n-
02

Ju
l-0

2
Ja

n-
03

Ju
l-0

3
Ja

n-
04

Ju
l-0

4
Ja

n-
05

Ju
l-0

5
Ja

n-
06

Ju
l-0

6
Ja

n-
07

Ju
l-0

7
Ja

n-
08

Ju
l-0

8
Ja

n-
09

Ju
l-0

9
Ja

n-
10

Ju
l-1

0
Ja

n-
11

Ju
l-1

1
Ja

n-
12

Ju
l-1

2
Ja

n-
13

Ju
l-1

3
Ja

n-
14

Ju
l-1

4
Ja

n-
15

Ju
l-1

5
Ja

n-
16

Ju
l-1

6
Ja

n-
17

Ju
l-1

7
Ja

n-
18

Ju
l-1

8
Ja

n-
19

Ju
l-1

9
Ja

n-
20

Ju
l-2

0
Ja

n-
21

Ju
l-2

1
Ja

n-
22

Ju
l-2

2
Ja

n-
23

Ju
l-2

3
Ja

n-
24

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 IN

 F
EE

T 
(A

bo
ve

 M
ea

n 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l)

MONTH

WATERMASTER 
OPERATING GUIDELINES 

FOR BASIN 
REPLACEMENT WATER

KEY WELL ELEVATION INCLUDING 
IMPORTED WATER IN CYCLIC STORAGE 

(MEASURED)

NATURAL KEY WELL ELEVATION 
(CALCULATED)

IMPORTED WATER IN 
CYCLIC STORAGE

J:\1205\1205-01\Engineer's Report\Revised Key Well ElevChart_WM



MAIN SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATERMASTER
STETSON ENGINEERS INC.
Covina  San Rafael  Mesa, Arizona ACCUMULATED RAINFALL
WATER RESOURCE ENGINEERS AT PUDDINGSTONE DAM (STATION NO. 96-C)

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

R
AI

N
FA

LL
 IN

 IN
C

H
ES

END OF MONTH

2022-23 2023-24 AVERAGE

*Data as of August 31, 2023

CURRENT YEAR 
RAINFALL IS                
2.85 INCHES *

AVERAGE 
RAINFALL

LAST YEAR 
RAINFALL

J:\1205\1205-01\Engineer's Report\\RAINFALL plates_



MAIN SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATERMASTER
STETSON ENGINEERS INC.
Covina  San Rafael  Mesa, Arizona ACCUMULATED RAINFALL
WATER RESOURCE ENGINEERS AT LOS ANGELES CIVIC CENTER

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

R
AI

N
FA

LL
 IN

 IN
C

H
ES

END OF MONTH
2022-23 2023-24 AVERAGE

CURRENT YEAR 
RAINFALL IS              
2.99 INCHES *

AVERAGE 
RAINFALL

LAST YEAR 
RAINFALL

*Data as of August 31, 2023

J:\1205\1205-01\Engineer's Report\\RAINFALL plates_


	Agenda
	6 ,A,A Consent Calendar
	6,A 2023.8.28 BM Agenda.Minutes Draft
	6,B LP - August 2023 Disbursements
	6,C IPU July 2023 Disbursements
	6,D LP August 2023 Water Sales
	6,E IPU August 2023 Water Sales

	7 ,A,A - Action.Discussion Item
	7,A LAFCO Candidates
	7,B Evans Food Email Invite
	7,C Rejection of Claim

	8 ,A,A - Operations Maintenance Report pg
	8, Operations & Maintenance Report - August 2023

	9 ,A,A - Treatment & Supply pg
	9, Treatment & Supply Report - Aug 2023

	10 ,A,A - Public Outreach Report pg
	10, Public Outreach Report 9.11.23

	11, A GM Report pg
	11,2023.9.11 - GM Report

	12, Other Items
	12,A 2023.09.11 - Upcoming Events

	12,B Informational Item - WM Engineers Report



